OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

January 2:, 1960

TexaCD, InC.
Box 352
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

Under the provisions of Commission Urder No. k=520 your C. H. Weir "B"
well Noe. 3-4 in Section 11, T-20-5, R-37-£, Eumont Pool, is hereby reclassi-
fied as a Eumont gas well on the basis of your latest gas-oil ratic test.

This well is to be shut in and will remain shut in until Commission Form
C-128 indicating dedicated acreage has been filed with this office.
Also, in the event that less than 640 acres is dedicated to this well,
it will be necessary that you obtain a Non-Stsndard Froration Unit Urder
from the Curi:ission.

Yours very truly,

UIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

—= Tu C>o C© 2

Joe D. Lamey
“roration Manager
JDi/me

cc-LUCC, Santa Fe



